
 

 Page 1  
  

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         City Council Agenda 
                                January 08, 2020  
                                      6:00 p.m. 
   
 
 
Location:  City Council Chamber 
  8047 W. Main Street     
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Council Minutes of December 11, 2019 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 

 
6) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3-minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 
inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 

7) OLD BUSINESS 
A) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Ordinance to Post the State Statue of Firework stand 

hours 



 

 Page 2  
  

 
8) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 

A) Present Deborah Holmes and Fred Meckel Appreciation awards for years of service 
B) 5 Minute Recess 
C) Oath of Office Mayor Holmes, Councilor Adams and Councilor Hill 
D) ACTION ITEM:  Election of Council President 

 
9) NEW BUSINESS 

A) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of the 2020 Meeting Calendar 
B) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of a Lease Agreement with Royal Business Systems for a 

wide Format Printer-Copier-Scanner 
C) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Ordinance to change select misdemeanor code 

violations to infractions. 
D) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of the Memo of Understanding with the Rathdrum 

Chamber of Commerce. 
 

11) STAFF REPORTS 
A) Park and Recreation Reporting 
B) Police Reporting 
C) Public Works Reporting  
D) City Administrator  

1) Open Meeting Law Training 
 

12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 
      
13) COUNCIL REPORTS    

 
14) ADJOURN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24-hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



Council  
Calendar 

January 8th, 2020 
 
 

 

        January 08  6:00 pm   Regular Council Meeting 
January 09  10:30 am   Senior Center Meeting 
January 09 1:30 pm  KMPO 
January 15 6:00 pm  Planning & Zoning Commission 
January 16 11:50 am  Chamber Luncheon 
January 20 8:00 am  Martin Luther King – City Hall will be Closed 
January 22 
January 23 

6:00 pm 
All Day 

 Regular Council Meeting 
City Officials Day at the Capital 

      
       
       
                  
       
       
       
       
       
       



 

 Page 1  
  

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         City Council Minutes 
                                December 11, 2019  
                                      6:00 p.m. 
   
 
 
Location:  City Council Chamber 
  8047 W. Main Street     
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT:                         Councilor Meckel, Councilor Laws, Councilor Rickard, Councilor 

Holmes and Mayor Holmes 
ABSENT:       
STAFF:                               City Administrator Duce, City Clerk Halligan, Police Chief McLean, 

Sergeant Ray, City Planner Siess, Park and Recreation Director 
Singer,  Finance Director Taylor and City Attorney Herrington 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Council Minutes of November 13, 2019 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 
C) Acceptance of Timber Landings 2nd Addition Infrastructure vs. 3rd  - correction 
D) Acceptance of the Thayer Farms Planned Unit Development (PUD) Phase 1 Final Plat   



 

 Page 2  
  

E) Acceptance of the 208 Industrial Development Agreement   
 

City Administrator gave a brief presentation on the consent calendar 
 
Councilor Laws made a MOTION that we approve the Consent Calendar as presented.    
Motion seconded by Councilor Rickard. 

      
AYES: Councilor Laws  

Councilor Rickard 
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Holmes  
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 
Passed by all 

 

 
6) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 

 
7) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3-minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 
inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 

8) OLD BUSINESS 
A) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of the Update of City Code, Title 11, Chapter 5, Section 2 

– Residential Performance Standards Ordinance 
 

City Planner Siess gave a brief presentation on the proposed update to the Rathdrum 
City Code Title 11, Chapter 5, Section 2 – Residential Performance Standards Ordinance 
 
There were three items that the council wanted reviewed and changed from the 
previous council meeting.   

• 50% of the front yard shall be impervious surfacing.  The change that was made 
excluded the public sidewalks/pathways and private pathways of up to five feet 
in width which provide entrance to the dwelling on the property. 

• Ornamental landscaping using 2” round rock.  The change moved away from the 
2” round rock to round or irregular rock which allows for water infiltration, with 
some clarification descriptions. 

• Xeriscaping. The change was to move away from a professional landscape 
architect and have a “City of Rathdrum Xeriscape Guide” 

 



 

 Page 3  
  

Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to approve the Update to the Rathdrum City Code 
Ordinance be placed on its first reading by title only, under suspension of the rules and 
to waive its second & third readings. Motion seconded by Councilor Holmes. 
 
AYES: Councilor Meckel  

Councilor Holmes  
 Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Rickard 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 
Passed by all 

 

 
Mayor then reads Ordinance by title only. 

 
Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to adopt the Update to the Rathdrum City Code 
Ordinance and to publish by summary only & incorporate the title of the Ordinance 
into the body of the summary. Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
 
AYES: Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Rickard 
 Councilor Holmes 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 

              Passed by all 
 

9) PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A) Request for vacation of Right of Way (ROW) Majestic Villas / Corbin Crossing South 

 
City Planner Siess gave a brief presentation for vacation of Right-of-Way (ROW) 
Majestic Villas / Corbin Crossing South 
 
Drew Dittman 
Lake City Engineering 
126 E Poplar Ave 
Coeur d’Alene, ID 
 
On behalf of Copper Basin Construction, Inc. and Big Creek land Co., 
LLC, Lake City Engineering is requesting the vacation of the un-named 
right-of-way lying northerly of Lancaster Road between Railway 
Avenue and future Hiawatha Avenue. There are currently no 



 

 Page 4  
  

improvements contained within this right of way, and it is merely a 
‘placeholder’ for a future street. 
 
Both adjoining property owners have agreed to vacate this right-of-
way in favor of an alternate location that fits the existing subdivisions 
to the West. It is our proposal that a new right of way will be 
dedicated just north of the current location that aligns with the 
future extension of Harmony Street. 
 
 
Mayor Holmes opened the hearing to the public 

In Favor 
 
None 
 
Neutral 
 
None 
 
Against 

 
 None 
 
 Mayor Holmes then closes the public portion of the hearing 
 
10) NEW BUSINESS 

A) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Canvas of 2019 City Election Results 
 

Councilor Rickard made a MOTION to approve the canvass of the 2019 City Election.  
Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
 

AYES: Councilor Rickard  
 Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Holmes 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 

            Passed by all 
 

B) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Request for vacation of Right of Way (ROW) Majestic 
Villas / Corbin Crossing South Ordinance 



 

 Page 5  
  

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that the vacation of Right of Way Majestic Villas/ 
Corbin Crossing South Ordinance be placed on its first reading by title only, under 
suspension of the rules and to waive its second & third readings. Motion seconded by 
Councilor Laws. 
 

AYES: Councilor Rickard  
Councilor Laws 

 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Holmes 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 
Passed by all 

 

 
             Mayor then reads Ordinance by title only. 

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that adopt the vacation of Right of Way Majestic 
Villas/Corbin Crossing South Ordinance and to publish by summary only & incorporate 
the title of the Ordinance into the body of the summary. Motion seconded by 
Councilor Laws. 
 

AYES: Councilor Rickard  
 Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Holmes 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 

             Passed by all 
 

C) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of adoption of Rathdrum Xeriscape Guide 
 

City Planner Siess gave a brief presentation on Rathdrum Xeriscape Guide  
 
Xeriscaping (zeer-i-skaping) is an approach to landscaping design and maintenance that 
promotes water conservation using native and/or drought tolerant plants.  
 
Xeriscape is not rocks, junipers or black plastic. It includes displays of bright colors, 
plant diversity and typically includes some lawn area. 

 
Councilor Holmes made a MOTION that we adopt the of Rathdrum Xeriscape Guide 
Resolution.   Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 



 

 Page 6  
  

      
AYES: Councilor Holmes  

Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Rickard 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 
Passed by all 

 

 
D) Discussion on the posting of the State statue of Firework stand times 

 
Mayor Holmes stated that we have discussed Fireworks State Statue in the past.  I am 
asking if you would like to see this on a future agenda that would require firework 
stands to post the State Statue times and we could supply them with the permit. 
 
Mayor and Council asked to have this put on the January 8th council meeting 

 
E) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Rathdrum Senior Center Assistance 

 
Rhonda Story 

 14745 N Parkway St 
 Rathdrum, ID  

 
I am the director of the Rathdrum Senior Center. 
 
The equipment in the kitchen is old and in constant need of repair. Often 
these repairs are merely a "band aid" to keep the equipment working. The 
biggest concern right now is the refrigerator/freezer which went down in 
September resulting in the loss of several thousand dollars in food. The 
refrigerator/freezer is over 14 years old and recently they have been 
notified by the repair company that they cannot "fix" the refrigerator and 
guarantee its functionality. The cost to replace the reach in 
refrigerator/freezer is approximately $4,092.00. 
 
Councilor Meckel made a MOTION that we expend out of our Council account    
$5,000.00 to the Rathdrum Senior Center.   Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 

      
AYES: Councilor Meckel  

Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Rickard 
 Councilor Holmes  
NAYES: None 



 

 Page 7  
  

ABSENT:  
 
Passed by all 

 

 
F) ACTION ITEM: Phase 1 Trail Plan for Rathdrum Mountain 

 
Park & Recreation Director Singer gave a brief presentation on the Phase 1 Trail Plan 
for Rathdrum Mountain      

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION to accept the proposal for the Phase 1 Trail Plan for 
Rathdrum Mountain.  Motion seconded by Councilor Holmes. 

      
AYES: Councilor Rickard  

Councilor Holmes  
 

 Councilor Meckel  
 Councilor Laws  
NAYES: None  
ABSENT:   
 
Passed by all 

  

 
G) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of the Revision to the Agreement between Rathdrum 

Law and the City 
 

Kirk Schwab 
13524 Apollo St 
Rathdrum, ID 
 
Mr. Schwab discussed the changes to the lease agreement and the costs of the 
remodel of the building at 8184 Main St., Rathdrum. 

 
Councilor Holmes made a MOTION that we approve the Revision to the Agreement 
between Rathdrum Law and the City and authorize the Mayor to sign.   Motion 
seconded by Councilor Rickard. 

     
AYES: Councilor Holmes  

Councilor Rickard  
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Laws 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT:  
 



 

 Page 8  
  

Passed by all 
 

H) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of Howell Property – Beyond Green Inc. Annexation 
Agreement 

 
City Administrator Duce gave a brief presentation on the Howell Property-Beyond 
Green Inc Annexation. 
 

I) Councilor Rickard made a MOTION to accept the Howell Property – Beyond Green Inc. 
Annexation Agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign.   Motion seconded by 
Councilor Laws. 

      
AYES: Councilor Rickard  

Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Holmes  
NAYES: None 

 
11) STAFF REPORTS 

A) Finance Report 
B) Park and Recreation Reporting 
C) Police Reporting 
D) Public Works Reporting  
E) City Administrator  

 
12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 
      
13) COUNCIL REPORTS    

 
14) ADJOURN 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:48 pm 
 

_____________________________________ 
                                                                          Vic Holmes, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L Halligan, City Clerk 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24-hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 

































City of Rathdrum  1    Ordinance No. _____
  

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, A 
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, AMENDING SECTION 8.1 OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 393, AMENDING CITY CODE 4-6-8 B., PROVIDING FOR 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMITS; PROVIDING FOR REQUIRING 
SIGNAGE FOR AUTHORIZED DATES FOR SALE AND USE OF FIREWORKS; 
PROVIDING THAT REMAINING SECTIONS OF RATHDRUM CITY CODE SHALL 
REMAIN IN EFFECT; PROVIDING FOR THIS ORDINANCE TO BE IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION 
ACCORDING TO LAW. 
  

 WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council find that amendment of Sections 8.1 of Ordinance 

No. 392 is in the best interest of the citizens of the City; and; 

 

 WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council find that amendment of City Code 4-6-7 B. is in 

the best interest of the citizens of the City; and; 

 

 WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council find that requiring the posting of Idaho State law 

for authorized dates for the sale and use of fireworks is in the best interest of the citizens of the 

City; and; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF RATHDRUM AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  That Section 8.1 of Ordinance No. 393 of the City of Rathdrum is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

 

8.1:  Safe and Sane Fireworks Sales 

 Safe and Sane Fireworks Sales are subject to the following requirements and/or standards: 

 

(a) All retail sales of "safe and sane fireworks" shall be permitted only from within a 

temporary fireworks stand and the sale form any other building or structure is hereby 

prohibited. 



City of Rathdrum  2    Ordinance No. _____
  

(b) The stand in which the fireworks will be stored or sold shall not be located within twenty-

five feet (25') of any other building nor within one hundred feet ( 100') of any flammable 

liquid dispensing device or installation. 

(c) All fireworks stands must be securely anchored to prevent horizontal movement and/or 

vertical uplift. All lighting circuits and other electrical equipment shall be approved by 

the State of ldaho Electrical Inspector. 

(d) The stand shall have exit doors at least thirty inches (30") wide at both ends of the 

structure and one additional door for each twenty-five feet (25') of rear wall in excess of 

twenty-five feet (25'). All doors shall open outward from the stand and all doorways shall 

be kept free and clear from all supplies and materials at all times. 

(e) A stand shall have at least two (2), two and one-half (2-1/2) gallon water type fire 

extinguisher, or two (2) dry chemical type fire extinguisher, having a 2A minimum 

rating, or one of each, in good working order, and easily accessible in case of fire. 

Extinguisher shall be placed apart near the exits no more than twenty (20) lineal feet 

apart. If the distance exceeds twenty (20) lineal feet, more extinguishers shall be 

required. 

(f) There shall be at least one fireworks stand supervisor eighteen ( 18) years of age or older, 

on duty and present at all times. No firework inventory shall be displayed in any way 

that would permit self services by the public, nor shall inventories be places in a location 

which is accessible to members of the public. No person under fifteen (15) years of age 

shall work at or about any stand where "safe and sane fireworks" are sold or offered for 

sale. 

(g) No person employed as a watchman shall be permitted to remain inside of any stand 

when it is not open for business. 

(h) "No-Smoking" signs shall be prominently displayed both inside and outside the stand. 

Smoking shall not be permitted withing the stand or within twenty-five feet (25') of the 

stand. 

(i) “AUTHORIZED DATES FOR THE SALE AND USE OF FIREWORKS” signs shall be 

prominently displayed on the inside and outside of the stand. Each stand shall display at 

least two (2) signs. Signs shall reference the provisions of Idaho Code section 39-2606, 

or its successor, regarding the authorized dates for the sale and use of fireworks.  



City of Rathdrum  3    Ordinance No. _____
  

        (i)(j)  No fireworks shall be discharged in or within fifty feet (50') of any fireworks stand. 

        (j)(k) No person shall allow any rubbish or weeds to accumulate in or around any fireworks 

stand or permit a fire nuisance to exist. At least one (1) twenty (20) gallon non-

combustible garbage can with lid must be provided on the premises. This can must be 

emptied at least once daily. 

(k)(l)  No fireworks shall remain unattended at any time regardless of whether the fireworks 

stand is open for business or not. If any fireworks are stored other than within the 

fireworks stand, they shall only be stored at such places as are approved for storage of 

fireworks by the Fire Chief or his representative. 

(l)(m) No stand shall have a floor area in excess of four hundred (400) square feet. 

(m)(n) Each permittee shall be required to retain at the licensed premises while said premises 

are open, and at his principal place of business for a year thereafter, copies of all invoices, 

receipts and orders evidencing the source from which he acquired the fireworks which 

he handled. 

(n)(o) The applicant shall post with the Rathdrum City Clerk a bond or cash deposit in the 

amount of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) or such other security as may be 

acceptable to the Rathdrum City Council conditioned upon the prompt removal of the 

temporary fireworks stand and the cleaning up of debris from the site of the temporary 

fireworks stand, which deposit or security shall be returned to the applicant only in the 

event he removes said temporary fireworks stand and cleans up all the debris. In the 

event of the applicant's failure to so remove the stand and debris, said bond or cash 

deposit shall be forfeited to the City. In no event shall the applicant be entitled to the 

return of said bond or cash deposit if he has failed to remove said temporary stand and 

clean up all debris by noon of the tenth (10) day of July of the year in which the permit 

is granted. 

 

 SECTION 2:  That Rathdrum City Code Title 4, Chapter 6, Section 8, Subsection B. (Section 

8.1 of Ordinance No. 392 of the City of Rathdrum) is hereby amended to read as follows: 

B.  Safe And Sane Fireworks Sales: Safe and sane fireworks sales are subject to the following 

requirements and/or standards: 



City of Rathdrum  4    Ordinance No. _____
  

1.  Temporary Fireworks Stand Required: All retail sales of safe and sane fireworks shall be 

permitted only from within a temporary fireworks stand and the sale from any other building 

or structure is hereby prohibited. 

2.  Proximity To Flammable Liquids: The stand in which the fireworks will be stored or sold 

shall not be located within twenty five feet (25') of any other building nor within one hundred 

feet (100') of any flammable liquid dispensing device or installation. 

3.  Anchoring; Electrical Circuits And Equipment: All fireworks stands must be securely 

anchored to prevent horizontal movement and/or vertical uplift. All lighting circuits and 

other electrical equipment shall be approved by the State Electrical Inspector. 

4.  Exit Doors: The stand shall have exit doors at least thirty inches (30") wide at both ends of 

the structure and one additional door for each twenty five feet (25') of rear wall in excess of 

twenty five feet (25'). All doors shall open outward from the stand and all doorways shall be 

kept free and clear from all supplies and materials at all times. 

5.  Fire Extinguishers: A stand shall have at least two (2) 21/2-gallon water type fire 

extinguishers, or two (2) dry chemical type fire extinguishers having a 2A minimum rating, 

or one of each, in good working order, and easily accessible for use in case of fire. 

Extinguishers shall be placed apart near the exits no more than twenty (20) lineal feet apart. 

If the distance exceeds twenty (20) lineal feet, more extinguishers shall be required. 

6.  Fireworks Stand Supervisor: There shall be at least one fireworks stand supervisor eighteen 

(18) years of age or older, on duty and present at all times. No firework inventory shall be 

displayed in any way that would permit self service by the public, nor shall inventories be 

placed in a location which is accessible to members of the public. 

7.  Employee Age Restriction: No person under fifteen (15) years of age shall work at or about 

any stand where safe and sane fireworks are sold or offered for sale. 

8.  Watchman: No person employed as a watchman shall be permitted to remain inside of any 

stand when it is not open for business. 

9.  No Smoking Signs: No smoking signs shall be prominently displayed both inside and outside 

the stand. Smoking shall not be permitted within the stand or within twenty five feet (25') of 

the stand. 

10. “AUTHORIZED DATES FOR THE SALE AND USE OF FIREWORKS” signs shall be 

prominently displayed on the inside and outside of the stand. Each stand shall display at least 



City of Rathdrum  5    Ordinance No. _____
  

two (2) signs. Signs shall reference the provisions of Idaho Code section 39-2606, or its 

successor, regarding the authorized dates for the sale and use of fireworks.  

10.11.  Discharge: No fireworks shall be discharged in or within fifty feet (50') of any fireworks 

stand. 

11.12.  Rubbish: No person shall allow any rubbish or weeds to accumulate in or around any 

fireworks stand or permit a fire nuisance to exist. At least one 20-gallon noncombustible 

garbage can with lid must be provided on the premises. This can must be emptied at least 

once daily. 

12.13. Unattended Fireworks: No fireworks shall remain unattended at any time regardless of 

whether the fireworks stand is open for business or not. If any fireworks are stored other 

than within the fireworks stand, they shall only be stored at such places as are approved for 

storage of fireworks by the Fire Chief or the Fire Chief's representative. 

13.14.  Size Of Stand: No stand shall have a floor area in excess of four hundred (400) square feet. 

14.15.  Records: Each permittee shall be required to retain at the licensed premises while said 

premises are open, and at permittee's principal place of business for a year thereafter, copies 

of all invoices, receipts and orders evidencing the source from which permittee acquired the 

fireworks which permittee handled. 

15.16.  Cleanup Bond: The applicant shall post with the City Clerk a bond or cash deposit in the 

amount of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) or such other security as may be 

acceptable to the City Council conditioned upon the prompt removal of the temporary 

fireworks stand and the cleaning up of debris from the site of the temporary fireworks stand, 

which deposit or security shall be returned to the applicant only in the event applicant 

removes said temporary fireworks stand and cleans up all the debris. In the event of the 

applicant's failure to so remove the stand and debris, said bond or cash deposit shall be 

forfeited to the City. In no event shall the applicant be entitled to the return of said bond or 

cash deposit if applicant has failed to remove said temporary stand and clean up all debris 

by noon of July 10 of the year in which the permit is granted. 

 

 SECTION 3: That all remaining sections of Rathdrum City Code shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 



City of Rathdrum  6    Ordinance No. _____
  

 SECTION 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval, and publication according to law. 

 

 PASSED by the City Council and approved by the Mayor this ______ day of 

_________________, 2020. 

 
      
 
       _________________________________ 
              MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
(seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 
  



City of Rathdrum  7    Ordinance No. _____
  

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL 
CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, AMENDING SECTION 8.1 OF ORDINANCE 
NO. 393, AMENDING CITY CODE 4-6-8 B., PROVIDING FOR REQUIREMENTS FOR 
ISSUANCE OF PERMITS; PROVIDING FOR REQUIRING SIGNAGE FOR AUTHORIZED 
DATES FOR SALE AND USE OF FIREWORKS; PROVIDING THAT REMAINING 
SECTIONS OF RATHDRUM CITY CODE SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT; PROVIDING FOR 
THIS ORDINANCE TO BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS 
PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 
 

Section 1 provides for amendment of Ordinance No. 392. Section 2 provides for amendement of 

City code section 4-6-8 B. Section 3 provides that all remaining sections of City code shall remain 

in full force and effect. Section 4 provides for an effective date. 

 

The forgoing is a summary of Ordinance No. ____. This Ordinance was passed on the ____th day 

of January 20. The full ordinance is on file with the Rathdrum City Clerk and will be promptly 

provided to any citizens on personal request. Dated this ____th day of January 20.  

 

 

       _____________/s/______________________ 

       Sherri L. Halligan, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Rathdrum  8    Ordinance No. _____
  

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete summary of Ordinance No. ____ and 

provides adequate notice of the contents of this Ordinance to the public. 

 

Dated this _____th day of January 20. 

 

       _____________________________________ 

       Field K. Herrington, City Attorney 



OATH OF OFFICE 

Do you solemnly affirm that you will support the Constitution of 

the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Idaho, and 

that you will faithfully discharge the duties of  Mayor/Councilor 

of the City of Rathdrum according to the best of your ability.  

 

 



 

 

 Page 1  
  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
BELOW IS A LIST OF MEETINGS HELD BY THE CITY OF RATHDRUM. 

ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD AT THE RATHDRUM CITY HALL, 8047 W. MAIN 
STREET, RATHDRUM, IDAHO AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

**CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ARE HELD TWICE A MONTH** 
 
 

January 08, 2020  July 08, 2020 
January 22, 2020  July 22 2020 
February 12, 2020  August 12, 2020 
February 26, 2020  August 26, 2020 
March 11, 2020  September 09, 2020 
March 25, 2020  September 23, 2020 
April 08, 2020  October 14, 2020 
April 22, 2020  October 28, 2020 
May 13, 2020  November 11, 2020 
May 27, 2020  December 09, 2020 
June 10, 2020   
June 24, 2020   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND.  THE MEETINGS WILL BE HELD 
IN A HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE FACILITY.  ALL INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THE MEETING 
HALL WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE, WITH AT LEAST TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE REQUEST, IN A 
FORM USEABLE BY PERSONS WITH HEARING AND VISUAL IMPAIRMENTS. 

CITY OF RATHDRUM    

Sherri
Highlight

Sherri
Highlight



r:\public works\misc\memo kj-cc large printer-copier-scanner lease - 12.30.19.docx 

Memo 
To:   Rathdrum City Council 

From:  Kevin Jump 

CC:   

Date:  December 30, 2019 

Re:  Lease Agreement for Large-Size Printer-Copier-Scanner 

 

We are herein seeking City Council’s approval to allow us to lease a Large-Size 
Printer-Copier-Scanner from Royal Business Systems.  The terms of the lease are 
defined in the attached agreement. 

Currently, we are unable to print or copy or scale drawings which are larger than 
11”x17”.  This piece of equipment will allow us to produce and reproduce drawings as 
wide as 36” – length is more-or-less unlimited. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
8047 W. Main Street 
Rathdrum, ID  83858 

P  208.687.2700 
F  208.687.1377 













City of Rathdrum  1    Ordinance No. _____
  

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL 
CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, AMENDING [SECTIONS]; PROVIDING 
THAT REMAINING SECTIONS OF RATHDRUM CITY CODE SHALL REMAIN IN 
EFFECT; PROVIDING FOR THIS ORDINANCE TO BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO 
LAW. 
  

 WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council find that repeal and update of City Code 

[Sections] is in the best interest of the citizens of the City; and; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF RATHDRUM AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY CODE. 

 

A.  Constitutional and Statutory Authority 

 

 Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution states that "Any county or incorporated city 

or town may make and enforce, within its limits, all such local police, sanitary and other regulations 

as are not in conflict with its charter or with the general laws". Also, Idaho Code Section 50-302 

states that "Cities shall make all such ordinances, bylaws, rules, regulations and resolutions not 

inconsistent with the laws of the state of Idaho as may be expedient, in addition to the special powers 

in this act granted, to maintain the peace, good government and welfare of the corporation and its 

trade, commerce and industry." "Cities may enforce all ordinances by fine, including an infraction 

penalty, or incarceration". Id. 

 

B.  Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

 

 The current language of the following Code Sections fails to adequately address violations 

and penalties are prescribed by the Code. The amendments are meant to prescribe the appropriate 

penalty for individual violations as well as provide uniformity in language and application. 



City of Rathdrum  2    Ordinance No. _____
  

Therefore, as a prudent exercise of the City’s police powers and in the interests of its trade, 

commerce, and industry, the following amendment to Code Sections are warranted at this time. 

 

C.  Amendments 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 2-2-7 is 

hereby adopted: 

 Any violation of any provisions of this chapter or any failure to pay any fees assessed by 

resolution as authorized herein shall constitute a misdemeanor infraction and shall subject the 

violator to the penalty provisions as provided in section 1-4-1 of this Code. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 3-2A-8 is 

hereby adopted: 

 Violation of any part of this article shall be deemed a misdemeanor. Any person who violates 

any of the provisions of this article or fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this 

article shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable under section 1-4-1 of this code. In the event 

of a conviction of any person licensed under the provisions of this article, or of any law of the state 

regulating, governing or prohibiting the sale, transportation or possession of liquor, the city council 

may, in its discretion, and in addition to any other penalty imposed, revoke the license of any such 

licensee pursuant to the provisions of Idaho Code 23-933B and/or refuse to grant a renewal of such 

license after the date of expiration. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 3-2B-8 is 

hereby adopted: 

 Violation of any part of this article shall be deemed a misdemeanor. Any person who violates 

any of the provisions of this article or fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this 

article shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable under section 1-4-1 of this code. In the event 

of a conviction of any person licensed under the provisions of this article, or of any law of the state 

regulating, governing or prohibiting the sale, transportation or possession of liquor, the city council 

may, in its discretion, and in addition to any other penalty imposed, revoke the license of any such 



City of Rathdrum  3    Ordinance No. _____
  

licensee pursuant to the provisions of Idaho Code 23-933B and/or refuse to grant a renewal of such 

license after the date of expiration. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 3-2C-11 is 

hereby adopted: 

 

3-2C-11: VIOLATION; REVOCATION OF LICENSE: 

 

Any person who violates any of the provisions of this article or fails to comply with any of the terms 

and conditions of this article shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable under section 1-4-1 

of this code. The right shall be and remain at all times vested in the mayor and council, and the 

mayor and council may, as hereinafter provided and pursuant to the provisions of Idaho Code 23-

933B, revoke or cancel any license for fraud or misrepresentation in its procurement, or for a 

violation of any of the provisions of this article, or for any conduct or act of the licensee or licensee's 

employees, or any conduct or act permitted by licensee or licensee's employees on the premises 

where the same is conducted, or in connection therewith or adjacent thereto, tending to render such 

business or such premises where the same is conducted as a public nuisance or a menace to the 

health, peace, safety or general welfare of the city; provided, that revocation or suspension of the 

state license by the commissioner of law enforcement shall be deemed prima facie evidence for 

revocation or suspension of the license issued herein. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 4-4-6 is 

hereby adopted: 

 Any person convicted of a violation who violates any of the provisions of this chapter or 

fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this chapter shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor infraction and may be subject shall subject the violator to the penalty provisions as 

provided in section 1-4-1 of this code. A separate offense shall be deemed committed for each day 

during on or which a violation occurs or continues. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 6-1-4 is 

hereby adopted: 



City of Rathdrum  4    Ordinance No. _____
  

6-1-45: PENALTY: 

Any person convicted of a violation who violates any of the provisions of this chapter shall be 

deemed guilty of an misdemeanor infraction, unless otherwise specified. A separate offense shall be 

deemed committed for each day during which a violation occurs or continues. and shall subject the 

violator to the penalty provisions as provided in section 1-4-1 of this Code. 

 

 For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 6-1-5 is 

hereby adopted: 

 

6-1-54: AIR COMPRESSION BRAKES: 

 

A. Use Of Air Compression Brakes Prohibited: The use of air compression brakes by vehicles or 

trucks, as defined in Idaho Code title 49, chapter 1, within city limits is hereby prohibited and shall 

be unlawful, except under emergency circumstances where the use of air compression brakes is 

necessary to prevent an accident or injury to persons or property. 

 

B. Penalties: Any person who violates any provision of this section shall be deemed guilty of an 

infraction punishable by a fine of one hundred dollars ($100.00). 

 

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 6-2-7 is hereby 

adopted: 

Any person violating the speed limit or any of the parking restrictions of this chapter 

shall be guilty of an infraction. All other violations shall be a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine 

not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000.00), or six (6) months in jail, or both.and shall be 

punishable under section 1-4-1 of this Code.  

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 6-5-10 is 
hereby adopted: 

Any person violating any of the provisions set forth in this chapter shall have committed 
an "infraction" punishable by a fine of one hundred dollars ($100.00) unless specified otherwise 
herein.constitute an infraction and shall subject the violator to the penalty provisions provided in 
section 1-4-1 of this Code.  

 



City of Rathdrum  5    Ordinance No. _____
  

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 6-6-13 is 
hereby adopted: 

Any person who fails to obtain a permit for a parade or assembly regulated hereby, who 
knowingly fails to comply with any other of the provisions of this chapter or who, having 
obtained a permit hereunder, fails to comply with the conditions set forth in the approved permit 
is guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by fine of up to one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or by 
imprisonment for up to one hundred eighty (180) days, or by a combination of fine or 
imprisonment up to the maximums established hereby.and punishable under section 1-4-1 of this 
Code. Additionally, enforcement may be initiated by any civil legal action in pursuit of any 
lawful remedy available to the city.  
 

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 7-3-12 is 
hereby adopted: 

Any person violating the provisions of this chapter or any rules issued hereunder is guilty of 
an misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or by 
imprisonment for up to one hundred eighty (180) days or by both fine and 
imprisonment.infraction and shall subject the violator to the penalty provisions as provided in 
section 1-4-1 of this Code.  

 

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 7-5-4 is 
hereby adopted: 

Any violation of this Chapter shall be deemed an violation of the motor vehicle laws and 
ordinances of the City, and upon conviction of any violation hereof, a person infraction and shall 
be subject the violator to the penalty provisions as provided in Ssection 1-4-1 of this Code.  

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 8-1-12:C is 
hereby adopted:  

 
C. Penalty: Any person who shall violate any provisions hereby adopted, or fail to comply 

therewith, shall be guilty of an misdemeanorinfraction and subject to the penalty provisions 
as provided in section 1-4-1 of this cCode. The imposition of one penalty for any violation 
shall not excuse the violation nor permit it to continue. When not otherwise specified, each 
day that prohibited conditions are maintained or allowed to continue shall constitute a 
separate offense.    

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 9-2-9 is 
hereby adopted: 

 Any violation of this chapter shall be deemed to be a misdemeanor and shall be 
punishable by a fine of not more than three hundred dollars ($300.00), by imprisonment in the 



City of Rathdrum  6    Ordinance No. _____
  

county jail not to exceed six (6) months, or both.under section 1-4-1 of this Code. In addition to 
such criminal penalties, the city of Rathdrum may enforce additional civil penalties not to exceed 
one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) pursuant to Idaho Code section 50-302(2).  
 

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 11-13-2 
is hereby adopted: 

 The city attorney shall, in addition to taking whatever criminal action deemed necessary, 
take steps to civilly enjoin any violation of this title. Penalties for failure to comply with or 
violations of the provisions of this title shall be as follows: 
 
Any person who willfully or negligently violates any of the provisions of this title or the terms of 
any lawful notice, order, permit, standard, rule or regulations issued pursuant thereto shall be 
guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be punished by a fine of not more 
than three hundred dollars ($300.00) for each violation and/or imprisonment not to exceed six (6) 
months.subject to the penalty provisions of section 1-4-1 of this Code. Each day such violation 
continues shall be considered a separate offense. The landowner, tenant, subdivider, builder, 
public official or any other person who commits, participates in, assists or maintains such 
violation may be found guilty of a separate offense. Nothing herein contained shall prevent the 
council or any other public official or private citizen from taking such lawful action as is 
necessary to restrain or prevent any violation of this title or the Idaho Code.  
 

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 11-16-11 
is hereby adopted: 

 Violations of any of the provisions of this chapter or failure to comply with any of its 
requirements shall constitute a misdemeanor an infraction and subject the violator to the penalty 
provisions of section 1-4-1 of this Code. The fourth subsequent violation made within one 
calendar year from the date of the first violation shall constitute a misdemeanor and subject the 
violator to the penalty provisions of section 1-4-1 of this Code. Each day such violation 
continues shall be considered a separate offense. The landowner, tenant, subdivider, builder, or 
any other person who commits, participates in, assists in or maintains such violation may be 
found guilty of a separate offense.  

For the reasons set forth above, the following amendment to City Code Section 13-7-1 is 
hereby adopted: 

No structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted or altered unless in full 
compliance with the terms of this title and other applicable regulations. 
 
Violation of the provisions of this title or failure to comply with any of its requirements, 
including violation of conditions and safeguards established in connection with grants of 
variance or special exceptions shall constitute a misdemeanor. Any person who violates this title 
or fails to comply with any of its requirements shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not more 
than one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or imprisoned for not more than one hundred eighty (180) 
days, or both.and shall subject the violator to the penalty provisions of section 1-4-1 of this 



City of Rathdrum  7    Ordinance No. _____
  

Code. Each day the violation continues shall be considered a separate offense. Nothing herein 
contained shall prevent the city from taking such other lawful action as is necessary to prevent or 
remedy any violation.  
 

 SECTION 2: REPEAL OF RATHDUM CITY CODE SECTION 3-2C-12. 

 That Rathdrum City Code Section 3-2C-12: PENALTY is hereby repealed. 

 

 SECTION 3: REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES.  

All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance to the 

extent of such conflict are hereby repealed. 

 

 SECTION 4: REMAINING SECTIONS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

 That all remaining sections of Rathdrum City Code shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 5:  SEVERABILITY, PREEMPTION, AND PRECEDENCE. 

 

  This Ordinance is hereby declared to be severable. Should any portion of this Ordinance be 

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in full 

force and effect and shall be read to carry out the purpose(s) of the Ordinance before the declaration 

of partial invalidity. In the event that federal or state laws, rules or regulations preempt a provision 

or limit the enforceability of a provision of this Ordinance, then the provision shall be read to be 

preempted to the extent and for the time required by law. In the event such federal or state law, rule 

or regulation is subsequently repealed, rescinded, amended or otherwise changed so that the 

provision hereof that had been preempted is no longer preempted, such provision shall thereupon 

return to full force and effect, and shall thereafter be binding without the requirement of further 

action by the City, and any amendments to this Ordinance as a result of such provision being 

preempted shall no longer be of any force or effect with respect to that provision. 

 

 SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and 

publication according to law. 

 



City of Rathdrum  8    Ordinance No. _____
  

 SECTION 5: SUSPENSION OF THE RULES. 

 PASSED under suspension of the rules at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Rathdrum and duly enacted by roll call vote by the City Council and approved by the Mayor this 

______ day of _________________, 2019. 

 
      
 
       _________________________________ 
              MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
(seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 
  



City of Rathdrum  9    Ordinance No. _____
  

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL 
CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, AMENDING [SECTIONS]; PROVIDING 
THAT REMAINING SECTIONS OF RATHDRUM CITY CODE SHALL REMAIN IN 
EFFECT; PROVIDING FOR THIS ORDINANCE TO BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO 
LAW. 
 

 

 

       _____________/s/______________________ 

       Sherri L. Halligan, City Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete summary of Ordinance No. 574 and 

provides adequate notice of the contents of this Ordinance to the public. 

 

Dated this _____th day of March, 2019. 

 

       _____________________________________ 

       Field K. Herrington, City Attorney 



 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING for 2020 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the RATHDRUM AREA CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE, a 501(c)(6) non-profit organization, located at 8184 W. Main St., Rathdrum, ID 83858, hereinafter 
referred to as the Chamber, and the CITY OF RATHDRUM located at 8407 W. Main St., Rathdrum, ID 83858, 
hereinafter referred to as the City. 
 
WHEREAS, the Rathdrum Area Chamber of Commerce and the City of Rathdrum have a long history of many years of 
cooperative relationship on behalf of the Rathdrum community; 
 
WHEREAS, the parties participating in this “Memorandum of Understanding” agree in principle to the importance of 
promoting and providing coordination and cooperation on the many issues and events impacting both entities and the 
Rathdrum community; 
 
WHEREAS, the Rathdrum Area Chamber of Commerce has as its primary mission to support existing businesses and 
to promote the establishment and development of new businesses and industry that will enhance prosperity and the 
common good within the Rathdrum community; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Rathdrum represents the community at large, has a vested interest in the economic vitality of 
the Rathdrum community, and often supports and/or sponsors activities and events that promote community pride; 
 
WHEREAS, the Rathdrum Area Chamber of Commerce and the City of Rathdrum together desire to support the long 
term economic, cultural and educational development of the community and to encourage programs and events that 
will benefit the business community and in turn all the citizens of Rathdrum; 
 
WHEREAS, the Rathdrum Area Chamber of Commerce and the City of Rathdrum desire to have a clear framework 
setting forth the principles of their respective roles in joint efforts that benefit the community as a whole and promotes 
economic well-being; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties pledge to participation in the following plan of action: 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
The Rathdrum Chamber offers a range of membership options from which the City may choose.  The City believes it 
should demonstrate community leadership in support of the Chamber and community activities by becoming a 
"Visionary Partner". 

1. The City's membership dues, 50% will be paid annually based on an invoice; 50% remaining balance in which 
of "trade". 

2. The "trade" value will be in turn for what has been agreed upon in this MOU. Lease/Rental fee's associated with 
the Chamber's use of the facility known as the "Old Fire Station" building at 8184 W. Main St. in Rathdrum as 
referred to in the following paragraph..   

 
BUILDING RENTAL AND OCCUPANCY 

1. The parties agree to re-negotiate the terms of the existing lease agreement between the Chamber and the City 
for the occupancy and use of the "Old Fire Station" building owned by the City and currently occupied by the 
Chamber.   

2. Such new lease agreement to be reviewed annually by both parties based on the terms detailed in the lease. 
3. See the Lease Agreement attached as Appendix I. 

 
ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES FOR RATHDRUM DAYS CELEBRATION  
ROLE OF THE CHAMBER 



 2

The Rathdrum Chamber of Commerce shall be the primary coordinator for Rathdrum Days and shall be the lead agency 
for planning and organizing all activities related to the event.  

1. The Chamber shall take the event liability and the cost associated with that. 
2. The Chamber shall establish permitting and licenses and costs associated with them required to put on such 

event. 
3. The Chamber shall recruit, organize, coordinate and appreciate the volunteers and costs associated with that to 

put on such event. 
4. The Chamber shall recruit, organize, and coordinate entertainment / activities and venue logistics associate with 

the event. 
5. The Chamber shall organize and coordinate marketing efforts and costs associated with that for promotion of 

the event. 
 
ROLE OF THE CITY 
The City will be looked to as a “partner” with the Chamber by providing a vital support role for Rathdrum Days in the 
following ways: 

1. Provide general logistical support for event preparations including:  
a. provide and set-up picnic tables and benches for night street dance and parade 
b. move stage for entertainment needed during activities, set up P.A. system, set up tables,  
c. set up podium on Main Street for parade  
d. supply (including pick up and return) folding chairs & tables needed at the high school vendor area 
e. set up Beer Garden area for night street dance 
f. order and coordinate porta potties needed for the festivities (Chamber agrees to pay for 50% of the cost) 

2. Provide support for event safety including:  
a. provide increased police presence at all locations  
b. coordinate street closers as needed  
c. provide adequate traffic control staffing during the parade, night street dance, and along Hwy 41 

including 8 certified crossing guards 
3. Coordinate and provide trash detail at High School, Middle School and Main Street during the event. (includes 

collect and remove trash and personally to monitor trash details throughout the day) 
4. Coordinate Music Entertainment / Band during night Street Dance (Chamber agrees to pay $125 in value for 

Entertainment costs) 
 
ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES FOR OTHER 
ROLE OF THE CITY 

1. Store Chamber’s Stage at City Shop 
2. Use of City’s PA System as needed throughout the year – if and when available. 

 
DURATION 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of  
authorized officials from the Rathdrum Chamber and the City of Rathdrum. This Memorandum 
of Understanding shall become effective beginning with the date of the last signature hereon provided by the authorized 
officials from the Rathdrum Chamber and the City of Rathdrum and will remain in effect until modified or terminated 
by any one of the partners by mutual consent. In the absence of mutual agreement by the authorized officials from the 
Rathdrum Chamber or the City of Rathdrum, this Memorandum of Understanding shall end 30 days after the absence 
of mutual agreement is provided in writing by either party. 
 
The parties agree to do all things reasonable and necessary to facilitate and expedite the plan outlined herein on behalf 
of the individual entities represented and the joint efforts as a whole.   

******************************************************************** 
RATHDRUM AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE     

 



 3

_________________________________, President of RACC Board of Directors  Date_________________ 
  
 
_________________________________, Secretary of RACC Board of Directors  Date_________________ 
  
CITY OF RATHDRUM 
 
  
_________________________________, Mayor      Date_________________ 
 Vic Holmes 
 
_________________________________, City Administrator    Date_________________ 
 Leon Duce 


	01a Council Agenda 01-08-20
	01b January Calendar
	05a Council Minutes 12-11-19
	05b Jan Bills
	07a Ordinance Fireworks Dates and Times
	08c Oath of Office
	09a 2020 Meeting Calendar
	09b CC Large Printer-Copier-Scanner Lease - 12.30.19
	09c DRAFT Ordinance Amending Penalty Individual
	09d 2020 Chamber - City MOU Agreement DRAFT

